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COLLEGE GROUNDS HAVE HISTORY OF FAME AND ELEGANCE

Writer's Note:

The histony of the Hobaxt Estate and family ane replete with mysterich.

Seanches through anchives, old documents, newspaper clippings, and othen

materials reveal many conflicts in information. Although necords were

scance and contradictony , they neveal a nich hernitage fon the Land which
now holds William Paterson College. The following stony reflects as accurate

an account of that heritage as can be accumulated from Zhose records.
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Williem Paterson College now occupies the estate of the wldow of the
2hth Vice-President of the United States, Garret A. Hobart.

The 225wacre estate at the junction of Hamburg Turnpike and Pompton
»'Rpéd near the crest of Gaedes Hill (once the property of silk mahufacturer:
Robert Gaede's) housed fhree generations 6f Hobarts before it was sold to
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the state by the widow of Garret A. Hobart Jr., in 1948. His mother,
Esther Jane Tuttle Hobart, the widow of the Vice-President had purchased the
estate, rich in revolutionary history and legend, at a public;auction in
1902. The Vice-President's widow died on the,es;ate in 1941 &t the_age
of 91. Garret Jr. served as president of the Passaic County Park Commiééion 
He also died at the estate that same year.

Known as Ailsa Farms, the Hobart prOpert§ #as regarded és‘one of the
choice pieces of land close to metropolitan Paterson situated in the
commﬁni_ties' of Haledon, North Haledon and Wayne Township.

The fofty-room tudor style manor house on the central hillside of the
estate with its ivy cled walls is now occﬁpied by college admissioné and
registration officers. Its multifarious marble-framed fireplaces and
parquet floors still remain.

Atop thé fivéQStory spacious mansi&n; a,roof garden once used for
entertaiéing guests -of the Hobart family, overlooked the Paterson metropoliten
éréa nok'providéS“a view of the New Ydrk ékyline;"““

The contour of the estate, capable of expansion due to its.long rolling
Jawns end shady hills, permitted development and in the late 1940's seemed
earmarked for a state-educational institution,-

In November of 1947, the Paterson Evening.News reported thaﬁ the New Jersey

State Boerd of Education "had virtually settled on the spacious Hobart Estate
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on Pompton Road in Haledon" as & site for meeting the growing educational

demands of the area.

Work in converting the buildings on the estate to suit college purposes

" began shortly after the college became the home of Paterson State Teacher's

 College in October of 1951.

* Garage quarters soon became the site éf the college's first cafeteria
and bookstore. 014 horse stebles were converted into the first student center,
the focal point for student activities.

The.Hobart family purchased the estate of Robe;t Gaedg, (Gaede's Hill),
in 1938. Ten years later the state was to purchase the entire Hobart Eé£ate,
described as one of the finest country estates in the county.

On the_Gaede Estate was'Gaede's Pond which still stands'today as a
popular ice~skating sp§t. It was man-made in the 1900's having earlier stood
as a:swqmp bog fed by springs. Peat was repoftedly extracted ffom it for
use as fuel for Gaede's Silk Dyeing Company. | |

The- ma&a~heuse~onmthemaaede-estate~was located-on—the~centeruhill where
the—college—vwater towver now.stands. .

On that major tract of‘land, consumed by the Hobart estaté, now stands
ihe college;s communications faculty.where televigion and radio studios ére
housed. it is nemed Hobert Hall in memory of the distingﬁished family who
occupied. the land. | - . _

Added to the total 250-acre tract occupied by the cpllege in 1969, are
the Historic Buttermilk Falls which were protected from future development
" by the college's Development ?und Corporatiop,,of ghich Ggrrétphﬁobart‘lv is a

menber,
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The corporation purchased this agditional 8.2 acre tract adjacent to
thé Weyne cempus from a llorth Bergen %esident, who held titie to the
property. ‘ . |

The falls afe located on the sit% of a partly men-made sandstone
querry which supplied stone foun@atiogs to wany of the houses in the area.

. Scieﬁée fécﬁlty members at the‘collége conducted research studies

vhich indicates the site i1s underlain by volcanic rock, t£e fesulf of ;ava
flow in prehistoric times. Huge bolders near the falls suggest that glaciers
once coveréd the sares. ‘

The remains of stone walls in the wooded area by the falls éttest to
lands once farmed, later sbandoned and overgrown by trees.

The.thickly wooded pineé which'stood on the Hobart Estate at the

turn of'the - century still remain although lessened in number since John

MacCullock developed the grounds and erected the castle manor house in 1877.
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